 The 018 Hemingway Tavern
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HEMINGWAY TAVERN

East Haven, New Haven County, Connecticut

This structure was demolished in September, 1236,

Date of erection: 1773

Architects Not known

Bullder: Samiel Hemingway

Number of Stories: Two and one-half

Materials of Construction: Stone foundations
Clapboard sidewalls, 3-1/2" to 3-5/4" widths
Brick central chinmey
Pitched roof covered with shingles

Interior paneling, mentels, etc. of pine

Other Exlsting Records: Photographs and history contained in booklet:
101d Houses of East Haven® by D. V. Chidsey.

List of Photographs:
1. Northwest Elevation
2. View from Southezst
5. Detril of Stairs
4. Detail of Fireplace “riginal Parlor (West Wall)

5, Mantel in Originel Parlor (Fast Wall)
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THE OLD HEMINGWAY TAVERN
EAST HAVEN, CONN.

At 262 Main Street, Fast Haven, stands the Old Hemingway Tavern,
known in later years as the Atwater House, This house was built in
1773, one yesr before the completion of the 0ld Stone Meeting House
just across the Post Road to the North. The house which has always
been owed and occupied by a descendant of the early Hemingway family,
was for meny years used as a tavern.

1t is believed that Samuel Hemingway, born in 1748, was the first
to occupy this house. The son of Sammel, Eleazor, was a men of con—-
siderable importance in Fast Haven and was the founder of the Heming-
way Inn, Back in the days of the stage coach there was mach activity
around this old house. There is & long room on the second floor of
the house which was used as a ballroom in which meny of the social
affairs of the town in that by-gone day were held.

Lccording to the Hughes History of East Haven, Honorable Eleazor
Hemingway was elected eleven times to represent East Haven in the
General Assembly.

It is reported, an old custom existed about one hundred years ago
in all of the Comnecticut Towns known as the annual May Méster of the
Militia, On Training Day, it was ususl for all freemen in the town
between the ages of 18 and 45 years to meet early on the morning of
the first Monday in Moy at the Hemingway Tavern. Drum roll was sounded
and the battalion wag formed by First Sergesnt Lucius Linsley along
the sidewalk on the south side of the street backed up against the
stone wall west of Hemingway's Tavern. Here the soldiery were drilled
preparatory to thelr teking up their line of march to the Green.

After the long and envolved military menouvers were completed on the
Green, the company partook of a Iunch to strengthen them on their long
marche. After this parade, the company went to the Hemingway Tavern to
sit down to a mach deserved dinner.

For meny years after the death of Eleazor Hemingway, the duties
of carrying on the affairs at the Inn were conducted by his daughters
Polly and Mehitable. Fdward Hemingway conducted the Tavern next and
when his work became too arduous for him in his old age, he was in
turn, relieved by his cousin Stephen Hemingway. Chzarles Hemingway
and Charlotte Hemingway Atwater, children of Stephen Hemingway, were
the last of the family to occupy the honse up to within a few years
of the present date,

About forty yesrs ago the houss had two, one story ells to the
rear forming a Small court yard between the two additions. At that



time the addition on the edge of the walk was torn down end the re-
- maining addition was raised to two full floors in height. Ever since
that time, the tavern feature has been out of existence. = K

As per the attached newspeper clippings, the Hemingway Tavern
was razed on September 25, 1936,

Source of information: "0ld Houses of East Haven", D. V. Chidsey,
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From The New Haven Register, New Haven, Connecticut  June 28, 1936

PPOSITION
- DEVELOPS GN
GAS STATION

| Hearmg Scheduled Tomor-

row Night in East Ha-
ven on Petition for
" Permit

COppaosition 1s  developlng among
some of the residents of East Haven
to a petition due before the Board of
Selecimen ~ tomorrow night from
frederick JJ. Bashaw of Providence
for a permit for & gasoline filling
station on the southwest corner of
Main Sireet and Thompson Avenue.

- Gillis Qpposes

Wﬁham B. Gillis, superintendent of
schools, has sent a letter to Town
Clerk Chauncey T, Warner telling
him that there are parents of school
children who feel the establishment
of a 2as station on that corner would
increase. the hazards for school
children, Many of the children at-
tending Tuttle and TUnion Schools
reside in High Street and must cross
Main Street to and from school, The
present iraffic light affords protec-
tion but parents, Mr. Gilliz says, feel
goncern about the situation if a fill-
ing station goes on the corner,

The site selected is on one of the
principal corners of East Haven. The
Town Hall is on one corner, the Old
Stone Church on another, and the
Masonie building on the third corn-
er,

May Raze Landmark
If the permit is granted, it will

probably mean the razing of the

present fwo story {rame house on the
land which is one of the old land-
marks in the town., The house was
known as the Hemingway tavern
and in later years came to be known
as the Atwater house. It was built in
1773, ohe year before the completion
of the Old Stone meeting house.
The nhouse has nob been occupied in
two vears. The present ownper is
Iarry Hemingway of Albany, N. Y,
The property is valued on the asses-
gors books for approximately $17.000.

The old Hemingway Tavern af corner of Main Street and Thompson
Avente, East Faven, once a famed hostelry, may be razed If a permit fs - .
granted by the selectmen for a filling statiom. It was built 163 years
ago, was the mecting place of the town mllitia and 1mpnrta.nt snclarl_--i-,.'

functious held there. - . o T
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Haluise: RaZing |
- Starts Today

Make Way for Gasoline |
Station,

Tt- was reported . yesterday that
work will be started foday on the
tearing down of the historic old At-
waler place at the corner of Main

sireet and ‘Thompson aveniie, for-.

merly known as the Hemingway
tavern. Yesterday novning deeds
were filed in th& office of the town
clerk transferring title of ownership
of the premises from Harry S. Hem-
ingway of Albany, N. Y, to Nina &
Anderson of Newport, R. .

The property, it is said, was sold

From the New Haven Journzl Courier, September 24, 1936, New Haven, Conne

* — L

-Hi_stc.n.-ic. Atwater - Place to

for $13,000 and will be leased to the
American 1 company for & gaso-:
line service station, a permit for

“which has already been issued. The
house which dates back to Revoiu-
tionary times, hag heen in the Hem-
ingway family since 1833, '"The last
member of the family to occupy the
place was Charles T. Hemingway,
former town clerk of East Haven
and the father of Harty S, Heming-
way, of Albany.

As a part of the transfer of the
property a triangular plece of land
measuring 13 fee{ on Main street and
running back to a point 70 feef on
Thompson avenue is deeded to the
town for highway purposes and this
will enable the town to straighten
the -intersection here so that Thomp-
son avenue will be more in line with
High sireet, )



